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< Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 2:05 PM

To: '‘Edward Burmeister'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Correction of an Error Made in Reinstatement of LLC

Thank you for your email.
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you recsived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State. is commitled to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you,
Simply click on the link to the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Edward Burmeister [mailto:ewproject. burmeister@qgmait.com]
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 4.50 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Correction of an Error Made in Reinstatement of LLC

To Whom It May Concern:

This morning | reinstated my LLC in Florida, by doing on line. | made an error
which needs to be corrected. | had an LLC in Michigan prior to June 11, 2009. On
June 11, 2009 | applied for an received a LLC in Florida for my consulting
business. When | was reinstating the LLC this morning, | used the EIN from the
Michigan LLC and not from niy present Florida LLC. The information is as follows:

Confirmation humber for reinstatement 100192759231
Document number: L09000058315

E.W. Project, LLC.
3012 Chippewa Lane
Pace, FL 32571

Phone 850-995-7400
Fax 850-995-7400
EIN that should have been used: 80-0429748

The reinstatement was paid for with a credit card. 1 called the office and | was
told that | should send an email with the above information to get the error (on
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